> Stockton-on-Tees . . :
> BOROUGH COUNCIL General Licensing Committee

www.stockton.gov.uk Agenda

Date:

Tuesday 27 January 2026 at 1.00 pm

Venue:

Council Chamber, Dunedin House, Columbia Drive, Thornaby, TS17 6BJ

Cllr Eileen Johnson (Chair)

Cllr Mick Moore (Vice-Chair)

Clir Jim Beall, Clir Marc Besford, Clir Diane Clarke OBE, ClIr Robert Cook, ClIr John

Coulson, ClIr Jason French, ClIr Elsi Hampton, Clir Mrs Ann McCoy, Clir Andrew Sherris,
Clir Hugo Stratton, Clir Marilyn Surtees and Clir Hilary Vickers

Agenda

Evacuation Procedure (Pages 7 - 10)
Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest

Minutes (Pages 11 - 18)
To approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 25 November 2025.

Exclusion of the Public

Combined Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver — 159461  (Pages 19 - 70)
Combined Hackey Carriage and Private Hire Driver - 054401  (Pages 71 - 120)

Combined Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver - 155051 (Pages 121 - 190)

Private Hire Driver Application - 159009 (Pages 191 - 222)

Page 1



> Stockton-on-Tees . . .
> BOROUGH COUNCIL General Licensing Committee

www.stockton.gov.uk Agenda

Members of the Public - Rights to Attend Meeting

With the exception of any item identified above as containing exempt or confidential information under the
Local Government Act 1972 Section 100A(4), members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting
and/or have access to the agenda papers.

Persons wishing to obtain any further information on this meeting, including the opportunities available for
any member of the public to speak at the meeting; or for details of access to the meeting for disabled people,
please.

Contact: Democratic Services Officer Sarah Whaley on email sarah.whaley@stockton.gov.uk

Page 2



>>> ) Stockton-on-Tees
BOROUGH COUNCIL Key — Declarable interests are :-

e Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI’s)
e Other Registerable Interests (ORI’s)
e Non Registerable Interests (NRI’s)

Members — Declaration of Interest Guidance

Does the matter directly relate to one of my DPIs set out in Table 1)?

Does the matter directly relate to the
finances or wellbeing of one of my ORIs
(set out in Table 2)?

Does it directly relate to the
finances or wellbeing of me, a
relative or a close associate?

Does it affect the finances or

wellbeing of me, a relative, a

close associate or one of my
ORIs?

Am | or they affected to a
greater extent than most
people? And would a
reasonable person think my
judgement is clouded

Page 3




>5>> ) Stockton-on-Tees
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Table 1 - Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Subject Description

Employment,
office, trade,

profession or
vocation

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the council)
made to the councillor during the previous 12-month period for expenses incurred by
him/her in carrying out his/her duties as a councillor, or towards his/her election
Sponsorship expenses.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning
of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract made between the councillor or his/her spouse or civil partner or the
person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/civil partners (or a
firm in which such person is a partner, or an incorporated body of which such person
is a director* or

Contracts a body that such person has a beneficial interest in the securities of*) and the council
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed,;
and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the council.

‘Land’ excludes an easement, servitude, interest or right in or over land which does
Land and not give the councillor or his/her spouse or civil partner or the person with whom the
property councillor is living as if they were spouses/ civil partners (alone or jointly with another)
a right to occupy or to receive income.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of the council for a
Licences month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to the councillor’'s knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the council; and

Corporate (b) the tenant is a body that the councillor, or his/her spouse or civil partner or the
tenancies person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/ civil partners is a
partner of or a director* of or has a beneficial interest in the securities* of.

Any beneficial interest in securities* of a body where—

(a) that body (to the councillor's knowledge) has a place of business or land in the
area of the council; and

(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities* exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which the councillor, or his/ her spouse or civil
partner or the person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/civil
partners have a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share
capital of that class.

Securities

* ‘director’ includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and provident society.
* ‘securities’ means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a collective investment

scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 and other securities of any
description, other than money deposited with a building society.

Page 4




>>>> » Stockton-on-Tees

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Table 2 — Other Registerable Interest
You must register as an Other Registrable Interest:
a) any unpaid directorships

b) any body of which you are a member or are in a position of general control or management and to which
you are nominated or appointed by your authority

¢) any body
(i) exercising functions of a public nature
(i) directed to charitable purposes or

(iif) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political
party or trade union) of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 1

Council Chamber, Dunedin House
Evacuation Procedure & Housekeeping

Entry

Entry to the Council Chamber is via the Council Chamber entrance indicated on the map
below.

#Council Chamber,
. ‘l \\

Santander

Entr?nce.ﬁ el Car Park

Council Car Park

In the event of an emergency alarm activation, everyone should immediately start to leave
their workspace by the nearest available signed Exit route.

The emergency exits are located via the doors on either side of the raised seating area at
the front of the Council Chamber.

Fires, explosions, and bomb threats are among the occurrences that may require the
emergency evacuation of Dunedin House. Continuous sounding and flashing of the Fire
Alarm is the signal to evacuate the building or upon instruction from a Fire Warden or a
Manager.

The Emergency Evacuation Assembly Point is in the overflow car park located across the
road from Dunedin House.

The allocated assembly point for the Council Chamber is: D2

Map of the Emergency Evacuation Assembly Point - the overflow car park:

Page 7



Page 8

(
VWaigr parking /
s

Santander

Horse 4Hom pavtng |
3

\
3 X ‘ <X 372
[HARERRET ! >\ s — an A
t A — —x— X O \ A
; )\ —E80 \ \
& =" - A
h A —X y
\ A\ = K?‘.‘.‘Ui‘lef,rpcﬂik.
L AN\ ¥ X X N

All occupants must respond to the alarm signal by immediately initiating the evacuation
procedure.

When the Alarm sounds:

1. stop all activities immediately. Even if you believe it is a false alarm or practice

drill, you MUST follow procedures to evacuate the building fully.

follow directional EXIT signs to evacuate via the nearest safe exit in a calm and
orderly manner.

o do not stop to collect your belongings
o close all doors as you leave

steer clear of hazards. If evacuation becomes difficult via a chosen route because
of smoke, flames or a blockage, re-enter the Chamber (if safe to do so). Continue
the evacuation via the nearest safe exit route.

proceed to the Evacuation Assembly Point. Move away from the building. Once
you have exited the building, proceed to the main Evacuation Assembly
Point immediately - located in the East Overflow Car Park.

o do not assemble directly outside the building or on any main roadway, to
ensure access for Emergency Services.



Page 9

5. await further instructions.

o do not re-enter the building under any circumstances without an “all
clear” which should only be given by the Incident Control Officer/Chief Fire
Warden, Fire Warden or Manager.

o do not leave the area without permission.

o ensure all colleagues and visitors are accounted for. Notify a Fire Warden
or Manager immediately if you have any concerns

Toilets

Toilets are located immediately outside the Council Chamber, accessed via the door at
the back of the Chamber.

Water Cooler

A water cooler is available at the rear of the Council Chamber.

Microphones

During the meeting, members of the Committee, and officers in attendance, will have

access to a microphone. Please use the microphones, when invited to speak by the Chair,
to ensure you can be heard by the Committee and those in attendance at the meeting.



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



GLC/23/25

GLC/24/25

GLC/25/25

GLC/26/25

GLC/27/25

Page 11

Agenda Item 4

General Licensing Committee

A meeting of General Licensing Committee was held on Tuesday 25th November
2025.

Present: ClIr Eileen Johnson (Chair), Cllr Mick Moore (Vice-Chair), Cllr
Jim Beall, Clir Marc Besford, Cllr Diane Clarke OBE, ClIr Robert
Cook, ClIr John Coulson, ClIr Jason French, Cllr Lynn Hall (Sub
for ClIr Elsi Hampton), Clir Mrs Ann McCoy, ClIr Andrew Sherris
and ClIr Hilary Vickers

Officers: Natalie Hodgson, Sarah Whaley, Polly Edwards, Leanne
Maloney-Kelly (DoAH&W), Ellie Russell and Niall Watson
(Adults, Health and Wellbeing)

Also in attendance: Applicant - 073050, Applicant - 073050's Son, Simon Walker
(Driver - 073050), Driver - 157829, Driver - 120764 and David
Wilson (Driver - 120764)

Apologies: CliIr Elsi Hampton and ClIr Hugo Stratton

Evacuation Procedure

The evacuation procedure was noted.

Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

Exclusion of the Public

RESOLVED that under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public
be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that
they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

Minutes

RESOLVED that the minutes of the General Licensing Committee meetings which
were held on 29 July and 30 September 2025 were approved and signed as a correct
record.

Private Hire Driver Application — 073050

Members were asked to consider and determine the fithess applicant - 073050 for a
private hire driver licence who had previously been revoked by this authority. The
matter has been deferred from a previous meeting when applicant - 073050 was

unable to attend due to a family bereavement.

Applicant — 073050, his son and his representative Simon Walker attended the
meeting and were given the opportunity to make representation.



Page 12

Committee papers and reports had been provided to all relevant parties prior to the
meeting.

The report detailed the following:

- A copy of, a Common Law Police Disclosure (CLPD) from Cleveland Police relating
to applicant - 073050.

- A copy of an email and supporting documents relating to an alleged incident against
applicant — 073050.

- A copy of a decision and revocation letter to applicant — 073050.
- A copy of applicant — 073050’s application including a DVLA check code

- A copy of a redacted Storm report stating no further action (NFA), would be taken
against applicant — 073050 in relation to the alleged incident.

- A copy of CCTV stills which were taken during the alleged incident involving
applicant — 073050.

- A copy of a police disclosure and warning letter to applicant — 073050.
- A copy of a transcript interview with Licensing Officers and applicant — 073050.

The Chair introduced everyone present and explained the procedure to be followed
during the hearing.

The Committee Members were presented with the officers’ report and had the
opportunity to ask questions of both the officers, applicant — 073050 and his
representative Simon Walker.

The Committee heard that applicant - 073050 had previously been licenced with the
authority from August 2008, until his licence was revoked in August 2024. The
Committee heard that during August 2024, disclosure was received from Cleveland
Police, confirming that applicant - 073050 was arrested for causing grievous bodily
harm with intent to do grievous bodily harm, and affray. Members were also informed
that Cleveland Police had made a decision to take no further action (NFA) against
applicant — 073050, and the incident was closed under Outcome 15 where the victim
supports prosecution, but police decide not to proceed due to evidential limitations.

The Committee reviewed all the information provided and considered the submissions
made by both applicant — 073050, his representative and the licensing officer, as well
as CCTV footage which was shown during the hearing.

The main topics discussed were as follows:

- Applicant — 073050’s representative explained in detail the alleged incident against
applicant — 073050, giving his clients version of events to the Committee informing
Members that applicant -073050 was trying to peacefully break up an incident,
however, was attacked and then acted in self-defence. Applicant — 073050’s
representative also highlighted that Cleveland Police had taken NFA and that the
incident was without precedent, nothing previous and nothing subsequently.



Page 13

- Applicant — 073050’s representative raised questions as to whether any evidence
had been submitted contrary to applicant — 073050 submissions, and if not then
applicant — 073050 should have his licence reinstated.

- Applicant- 073050’s representative gave a brief overview of applicant — 073050’s
good character. He held a clean driving licence, had transported tens of thousands of
passengers during his 17 years’ experience as a taxi driver within Stockton Borough.
He was honest, sober, courteous, mentally and physically fit, he had worked hard,
paid his taxes and had never been charged with any criminal offence, all of which
should confirm to the Committee that he was a fit and proper person to hold a private
hire drivers licence, and which was the test that Members should base their decision
on.

- Members discussed the content of the CCTV footage that was shown during the
hearing and sought clarity over some parts of the footage, particularly a weapon which
the police had stated was a bicycle chain which applicant — 073050 was seen carrying
and swinging at another individual who was also involved in the incident. This was
refuted by applicant — 073050’s representative who explained it was not a bicycle
chain but a red and white plastic interlinked chain, and there was no clear evidence to
say that applicant — 073050 had hit anyone with the chain. Applicant- 073050’s
representative did state however that it was clear that applicant — 073050 had been hit
as seen in the photographic evidence, hence why he was defending himself.

- A brief discussion was had around 2 previous complaints received against applicant
— 073050 in June 2020 and October 2022. Members felt that this highlighted applicant
— 073050 did not have an exemplary record. Applicant — 073050’s representative
informed the Committee that in terms of the complaint reported in June 2020, this was
not substantiated and even though applicant — 073050 refuted the complaint he still
received a warning letter.

- Members had regard to the Committee papers, which had been circulated prior to
the hearing and presented to them, in addition to the oral submissions made by the
Licensing Officer and the applicant’s representative as well as the CCTV footage .

- The Committee raised concerns at the claim’s applicant — 073050 had made
referring to himself as a peacemaker during the incident, however it was clear from the
CCTV footage viewed during the hearing that applicant — 073050 had exited his
vehicle and moved towards the ongoing disorder; the Committee found no evidence of
peacekeeping by applicant — 073050. The Committee noted that applicant — 073050
involved himself in the incident, moved towards the violence and took an active part
arming himself with a chain. The Committee did not feel that it was relevant whether
the chain was metal or plastic nor how applicant — 073050 came to be holding the
chain.

- Applicant — 073050 had not given any reason for becoming involved in the incident
and the Committee found applicant — 073050’s behaviour with the chain to be very
concerning. Applicant — 073050 was clearly visible on the CCTV footage, intentionally
swinging the chain towards a younger male. The Committee noted that there was no
evidence of applicant — 073050 attempting to diffuse the situation in any way, nor
removing himself from the situation.



GLC/28/25

Page 14

The Committee members were not satisfied that they would allow people for whom
they care to enter a vehicle with applicant — 073050, due to their concerns about his
behaviour during the incident. It was further noted that applicant — 073050 did not
appear to have any insight into his behaviour, considering himself to have acted as a
peacemaker, when it was clear to the Committee that this was not the case.

The Committee further noted that applicant — 073050’s account of how he came to be
in possession of the chain differed in interview from in his submission in August 2024.
It was also believed, on the balance of probabilities, that applicant — 073050 was
disingenuous during interview when he claimed to have no recollection of swinging the
chain. The Committee found it difficult to believe that applicant — 073050 would not
remember doing this, when he could remember being in possession of the chain.

Ultimately, the Committee did not believe that applicant — 073050 was a fit and proper
person to hold a private hire vehicle drivers licence due to their concerns outlined
above. The Committee were unanimously satisfied that applicant — 073050’s
application should therefore be refused.

RESOLVED that applicant — 073050’s application for a private hire drivers’ licence be
refused for the reasons as detailed above.

Private Hire Driver - 157829

Members were asked to consider and determine the continued fitness of combined
hackney carriage and private hire driver — 157829 who had received convictions and
failed to declare those convictions as per his licence conditions.

Combined hackney carriage and private hire driver — 157829 was convicted of ‘Using
a vehicle uninsured against third party risks’ (IN10) during June 2025, receiving 6
points on his DVLA licence.

Combined hackney carriage and private hire driver — 157829 attended the meeting
and was given the opportunity to make representation.

Committee papers and reports had been provided to all relevant parties prior to the
meeting.

The report detailed the following:

- A copy of combined hackney carriage and private hire driver — 157829’s annual
declaration and DVLA Check code.

- A copy of a letter from Cleveland Police to combined hackney carriage and private
hire driver — 157829 of the Conditional Offer of a Fixed Penalty.

- A copy of an interview transcript with combined hackney carriage and private hire
driver — 157829 and licensing officers.

The Chair introduced everyone present and explained the procedure to be followed
during the hearing.



GLC/29/25

Page 15

The Committee Members were presented with the officers’ report and had the
opportunity to ask questions of both the officers and combined hackney carriage and
private hire driver — 157829.

Combined hackney and private hire driver — 157829 appeared before the Committee
for determination of his continued fitness to drive hackney carriage and private hire
vehicles, following his conviction for driving without insurance and his failure to declare
this.

The Committee had considered all the information before them and listened to what
the licensing officer, and combined hackney and private hire driver — 157829 had said
to them.

The main topics discussed were as follows:

- Combined hackney carriage and private hire driver — 157829 gave an account of the
circumstances surrounding his conviction of ‘Using a vehicle uninsured against third
party risks’ (IN10) during June 2025, resulting in receiving 6 points on his DVLA
licence. Combined hackney carriage and private hire driver — 157829 informed
Members that he had just taken his own private car for an MOT which had failed.
Following that he had arranged a tow truck to come and pick it up, however due to
traffic congestion the tow truck could not get to the car, so combined hackney carriage
and private hire driver — 157829 went to move the car 2 roads down from where the
car had failed it's MOT to allow the tow truck to get to him however the driver of the
tow truck was going to increase the price. Whilst moving the vehicle he got stopped by
the police. Combined hackney carriage and private hire driver — 157829 did not
appreciate his private car would be related to his taxi and therefore did not inform the
Licensing Team. Combined hackney carriage and private hire driver — 157829 was
offered a conditional offer of a fixed penalty by Cleveland Police which he took
incurring the 6 penalty points. Combined hackney carriage and private hire driver —
157829 appreciated he was responsible.

Despite combined hackney and private hire driver — 157829’s conviction and failure to
declare it, the Committee did not feel that it was appropriate to take any action against
combined hackney and private hire driver — 157829’s licence as they believed that he
had made a mistake.

The Committee had determined that combined hackney and private hire driver —
157829 would be issued with a written warning as to his future conduct and reminded
combined hackney and private hire driver — 157829 that he must comply with the
conditions of his licence, particularly in relation to notification and insurance
requirements.

RESOLVED that combined hackney and private hire driver — 157829 be issued with a
written warning as to his future conduct and fully comply with the conditions of his
licence for the reasons as detailed above.

Combined Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver - 120764
Members were asked to consider and determine the continued fithess of combined

hackney carriage and private hire driver — 120764, who had received convictions and
failed to declare those convictions as per his licence conditions.



Page 16

Combined Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver — 120764’s new DBS certificate
had been issued and had new convictions under the Insolvency Act 1986:

Combined hackney carriage and private hire driver — 120764 and his representative
David Wilson attended the meeting and were given the opportunity to make
representation.

Committee papers and reports had been provided to all relevant parties prior to the
meeting.

The report detailed the following:

- A copy of a letter from the Disclosure and Barring Service informing combined
hackney carriage and private hire driver — 120764 a status change on his DBS
certificate.

- A copy of an interview transcript with combined hackney carriage and private hire
driver — 120764 and licensing officers.

- A copy of various letters to combined hackney carriage and private hire driver —
120764 from Cleveland Magistrates Court and Teesside Magistrates Court.

- A copy of a previous warning letter from the Licensing Service to combined hackney
carriage and private hire driver — 120764.

The Chair introduced everyone present and explained the procedure to be followed
during the hearing.

The Committee Members were presented with the officers’ report and had the
opportunity to ask questions of both the officers, combined hackney carriage and
private hire driver — 120764 and his representative David Wilson.

The main topics discussed were as follows:

- Combined hackney carriage and private hire driver — 120764’s representative
explained the circumstances surrounding combined hackney carriage and private hire
driver — 120764 being convicted on a guilty plea under Insolvency Act 1986, relating to
applying for bankruptcy and failing to declare gift/transfer/charge on property.
Combined hackney carriage and private hire driver — 120764 had gifted equity to his
brother when his brother bought combined hackney carriage and private hire driver —
120764’s house and had also taken on the mortgage for the property. Combined
hackney carriage and private hire driver — 120764’s failed to disclose the gift online as
he did not know he had gifted anything as he owed his brother the money, therefore
he did not realise he had done anything wrong. If combined hackney carriage and
private hire driver — 120764 had realised these were offences he would have reported
it to the Licensing Service straight away

Combined hackney carriage and private hire driver — 120764’s representative
informed Members that combined hackney carriage and private hire driver — 120764
contacted the Licensing Service as soon as he had received the letter from DBS
informing him there was a change in his circumstances.



Page 17

The Committee had considered all the information before them and had listened to
what the licensing officer, and combined hackney carriage and private hire driver —
120764’s representative had told them.

Despite combined hackney carriage and private hire driver — 120764’s failure to
declare convictions, the Committee did not feel that it was appropriate to take any
action against combined hackney carriage and private hire driver — 120764’s licence
as they believed that he had made a mistake as opposed to being dishonest.

The Committee had determined that combined hackney carriage and private hire
driver - 120764 would be issued with a written warning as to his future conduct and
reminded that combined hackney carriage and private hire driver - 120764 must
comply with the conditions of his licence, particularly in relation to notification
requirements.

RESOLVED that combined hackney carriage and private hire driver - 120764 be
issued with a written warning as to his future conduct and fully comply with the
conditions of his licence for the reasons as detailed above.



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda Iltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

Document is Restricted

Page 121



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 191



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Evacuation Procedure
	4 Minutes
	6 Combined Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver – 159461
	7 Combined Hackey Carriage and Private Hire Driver - 054401
	8 Combined Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver - 155051
	9 Private Hire Driver Application - 159009

